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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 3:17 PM

To: 'Sue Miller'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Need to make a change to a Corporation's address

The Corporation address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

————— Original Message-----

From: Sue Miller [mailtec:suel@mcculleymarine.com]

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 3:20 EM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Need to make a change to a Corporation's address

Hi Cathy,

Corporation: Tug Regina T, Inc.

Document Number: P03000038841 ==

0ld Address: P.0O. Box 489 Pineland, Fl1 33945

Please change address to: 2419 Tamarind Drive Fort Pierce, Florida 34949
Thank you Cathy

Sincerely,

Sue Miller

for

John W. McCulley

corphelp wrote:

> You can reply back to this email with your new address and we will
> update our records. When you reply please include your corpocrate name
> and document number,

>

> Thank You

> Cathy

> Internet Access

>

>

> == Original Message-----

> From: Sue Miller [mailto:suefmcculleymarine.com]

> Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 10:08 AM

> To: corphelp

> Subject: Need to make a change to a Corporation's address

> ;

> I have to change the address cn my corporaticn. What do I have to fill
> out?

> Thanks,

> Sue Miller

> email:suefmcculleymarine.com

>



